

AHMED GASIM

Construction Manager

gassimahamed@gmail.com | +966549360820 | Jeddah, Saudi Arabia | Sudanese | LinkedIn:
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ahamedmohammedabuelgasim>

PROFILE:-

+10 years of extensive hands-on experience in construction, procurement, negotiating, project management, infrastructure, planning, designing, and overseeing large construction projects in Sudan and Saudi Arabia. This career path includes hands-on experience working on numerous projects with various construction and consultation companies across different industries, demonstrating proven skills in tackling and solving problems. Possesses keen knowledge in cost estimation, progress monitoring, and inspection facilitation. Seeking a new opportunity to secure a challenging position in a reputable organization to expand experience, knowledge, and skills while adding value to the organization and potentially building a long-lasting career.

WORK EXPERIENCE: -

Resident Engineer, SAUDI MINING SERVICES COMPANY ESNAD 02/2024 - present | Tyma, Saudi Arabia

- Oversee planning, execution, and quality control of road infrastructure within a mining complex, ensuring compliance with project specifications and budgets.
- Conduct site inspections to monitor grading, compaction, drainage, and pavement works for quality assurance.
- Successfully managing the first phase of construction while enhancing efficiency through innovative solutions.

Construction Manager, ALBADDAD INTERNATIONAL COMPANY 06/2023 – 02/2024 | Amala, Saudi Arabia

- Oversee all construction and maintenance activities on project sites, analyzing project reports and coordinating with clients and contractors.
- Conduct onsite inspections for project sign-off, ensuring safety and cleanliness on-site.

Project Manager, REEUOF ALAMAL CONTRACTING ES 01/2021 – 06/2023 | Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

- Managed on-site work to ensure projects were completed on schedule and within budget, adhering to engineering designs and standards.
- Oversaw construction of housing foundations, roofing, and plumbing while monitoring progress and addressing potential issues proactively.

Civil Road Engineer, ALOMAIR CONTRACTING COMPANY 04/2018 – 01/2021 | Al-Qasim, Saudi Arabia

- Designed and implemented road asset management programs to optimize maintenance schedules and extend infrastructure lifecycle.
- Conducted road condition assessments to prioritize maintenance efforts, improving safety and operational efficiency through structured inspection protocols.

Civil Road Engineer, AMAKIN COMPANY 01/2016 – 03/2018 | Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

- Designed, planned, and managed construction projects, ensuring safety, sustainability, and cost-effectiveness while supervising on-site activities.

Civil Road Engineer, SHIRYAN ALSHIMAL FOR ROADS DAMS COMPANY 05/2014 – 04/2015 | Khartoum, Sudan

- Provided expertise in construction material selection for road longevity and safety while ensuring compliance through site inspections and quality assurance.
- Liaised with stakeholders to exceed compliance regulations in project management.

EDUCATION: -

Master's degree in Highways & Aerodromes, KHARKOV NATIONAL AUTOMOBILE & HIGHWAY UNIVERSITY

09/2012 – 12/2013 | Kharkov, Ukraine

Bachelor's degree in Civil Engineering, KHARKOV NATIONAL AUTOMOBILE & HIGHWAY UNIVERSITY

09/2007 - 05/2012 | Kharkov, Ukraine

Memberships & ACHIEVEMENTS: -

Registered Civil Engineer, SAUDI COUNCIL of ENGINEERS 01/2016 - Present | Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Registered Civil Engineer, SUDANESE ENGINEERING COUNCIL 05/2014 - Present | Khartoum, Sudan

PROJECTS: -

Mashrigya 44 Units Commercial & Residential Villas (G+2P+16+R), Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

- Client: **Housing Ministry LLC.**
- Main Contractor: **bwader Al roiya. Contracting Company (ASCC) LLC.**
- Consultant: **ALIMRAN ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS.**
- Project value: 24 Million SAR.

Arabiyah Infrastructure Project, Al-Qasim, Saudi Arabia

- Client: **Housing Ministry.**
- Main Contractor: **Alomair Contracting Company.**
- Consultant: **Z&F ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS.**

- Project value: 40 Million SAR.
- Altrafya Infrastructure Mega Project, Al-Qasim, Saudi Arabia
- Client: **Housing Ministry**.
 - Main Contractor: **Alomair Contracting Company**.
 - Consultant: **Z&F ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS**.
 - Project value: 288 Million SAR.

Operating - Maintenance & Cleaning Highway Contract No (408), Madinah, Saudi Arabia

- Client: **Ministry of Transport and Logistic Services**.
- Main Contractor: **TJC**
- Consultant: **MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT AND LOGISTIC SERVICES**.
- Project value: 55 Million SAR.

Operating - Maintenance & Cleaning Highway Contract No (506), Alqassim, Saudi Arabia

- Client: **Ministry of Transport and Logistic Services**.
- Main Contractor: **TJC**
- Consultant: **MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT AND LOGISTIC SERVICES**.
- Project value: 60 Million SAR.

GSE Taxiway at King Khalid International Mega Project, Airport Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

- Client: **GACA**.
- Main Contractor: **Alrashid Contracting Company**.
- Consultant: **AECOM**.
- Project value: 27.0 Million SAR.

Secondary School for Girls Project, Thadig, Saudi Arabia

- Client: **Ministry of Education**.
- Main Contractor: **Amakin Contracting Company**.
- Consultant: **MINISTRY OF EDUCATION**.
- Project value: 14.0 Million SAR.

Amaala Triple Bay Mega Project, Amala, Saudi Arabia

- Client: **RED SEA Global**.
- Main Contractor: **Albaddad International Company**.
- Consultant: **Amala**
- Project value: 550 Million SAR.

COURSES: -

Project Management Professional (PMP), *PROJECT MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE (PMI)* 12/2023 | Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

International Standards & Tender Specifications, *THE TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT, SAUDI COUNCIL of ENGINEERS* 03/2023 | Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

Raft Foundations: Current Practices in GCC & State-of-the-Art Solutions, *THE TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT, SAUDI COUNCIL of ENGINEERS* 01/2023 | Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

HARD SKILLS: -

AutoCAD Civil 3D | MS Project | Microsoft Office Tools (Excel, Word, PowerPoint) | Cost Estimation | Project Scheduling | Site Management | Quality Control | Safety Compliance | Contract Management | Building Codes Knowledge | Structural Analysis | Resource Allocation

SOFT SKILLS: -

Communication | Teamwork | Problem-Solving | Attention to Detail | Leadership | Time Management | Adaptability | Conflict Resolution | Negotiation | Decision-Making | Critical Thinking | Creativity

LANGUAGE: -

Arabic Language (Native) | English Language (Fluent) | Russian Language (Fluent)

REFERENCES: -

Available Upon Request